



SPORTS & EVENTS GROUP

A group of lawyers from different countries in Europe, all members of Eurojuris International, sharing a specific expertise in the legal engineering of international events, offer their expertise and services jointly to organizers of sport events and other events worldwide.

The people

- **Erik Alver**, Advokatfirmaet Alver AS, Lillehammer, Norway (chairman)
- **Thiery Clerc**, Clerc IFL Avocats, Rouen, France
- **Olivier Vibert**, Clerc IFL Avocats, Paris, France
- **Valerie Crevecoeur**, Clerc IFL Avocats, Rouen, France
- **Barbara Egger-Russe**, Greiter Pegger Kofler & Partner, Innsbruck, Austria
- **Johannes Beyer**, Einem & Partner, Frankfurt, Germany

You will find enclosed CV's for each lawyer.

The idea

The lawyers of our group have legal skills, experience and understanding of the content in a sport event and other events. We also have the right spirit and attitude needed for being a right collaborator for the organizing committees.

We believe that we can support organizers and add expertise in the different kind of legal issues related to all types of big events. Sport events like Olympic Games, World and Continental Championships, World Cups and similar.

There are definitely a lot of legal issues that have to be taken care of. Briefly we mention some of such issues:

- Immaterial Property (IP) rights
- Land management
- Financial protection and insurance
- Contract work (venues, FNB, transportation, accommodation, sponsors etc.)
- Procurement law and procedures
- General organizational issues

It is our primary goal to offer services supplementary to Organizing Committee's (OC) local legal advisors, but we can also assist you as legal advisors directly linked to the Organizing Committee.

Salaries

We believe that we can find a reasonable agreement for our salaries, and we want to discuss this issue with each organizer.

How to proceed

We believe that the best way is that representatives of our group can meet the organizing committee and/or the local lawyers, where we can present ourselves more thoroughly, and discuss how we can find the best and most effective use of services from the group. We will cover our own costs for such a first visit and meeting with you.

You may contact us by sending an e-mail to our Eurojuris office in Brussels at info@eurojuris.net, phone + 32 2 502 18 82, or the chairman of the group Mr. Erik Alver at ea@alver.as, phone + 47 612 68 700.

CURRICULUM VITAE

ERIK ALVER



EDUCATION

1981 Master of Laws, Oslo

WORK EXPERIANCE

- 1981 – 1983: Legal consultant at Oslo Tax Office
- 1984 – 1985: Head of tax department, tax office Oppland county, Lillehammer
- 1985 – 1986: Judge at Sør-Gudbrandsdal District Court, Lillehammer
- 1986 – 1987: associate lawyer at Tormod Lunde, Lillehammer
- 1987 – 1996: Lawyer with shared office in «Lunde, Alver, Hallenstvedt og Haugen», Lillehammer
- From 1996: Partner in Advokatfirmaet Alver AS. Today 11 lawyers (hereunder 6 partners) and 4 secretaries.

SPECIAL WORK EXPERIANCE – TEACHING

1992-1995: Lawyer for Jet Set Sports related to Olyumpic Winter Games 1994 at Lillehammer

2013 – 2016: Lawyer for Lillehammer Youth Olympic Games Organizing Committee

2016 – Teaching law at Sport Management Lillehammer Univeristy Collage.

Main diciplines: business law, company law, tax law, mergers and aquisitions, contract work, board work.

Board member in Jet Set Sports Norway AS (hospitality, accomodation, tickets, transport at Olympic Games).

SOCIAL COMMIMENT – VOLUNTEER WORK

1984 – 1994, og 1997 – 2000: Chairman of the board Lillehammer tennis club

1992: Tournament Director for Olympic qualifying tournament for Europa - men's tennis

1995: Tournament Director for ATP Challenger tennis tournament - Lillehammer OPEN

1992 – 2000: Member of the board, the last 4 years vice president in Norwegian Tennis Federation

2002 - 2004: Leader of the organizing committee for celebrating «10 years after Winter Olympic Games in Lillehammer 1994»

2005 - 2008: Head of the organizing committee for EURO 2008 – Men's handball, finals and semifinals at Håkons Hall, Lillehammer.

2009 - 2010: Head of protocol for Euro 2010 – Woman's handball, preliminary rounds at Håkons Hall, Lillehammer

2000 - 2009: Tournament director for «Baldus Cup» – handball tournament for players 9-18 years old, Olympic Park, Lillehammer

2009 - 2016: Lillehammer Faaberg Håndball (LFH 09) – chairman of the board (local handball club)

From 2009: Chairman of the board for «Fakkelpriisen», Lillehammer

From 2011: Member of the law committee in Norwegian Handball Federation

2012-2014: Member of the board for celebrating «20 years after Winter Olympic Games in Lillehammer 1994»

From 2016: Head of control committee in Norwegian Tennis Federation

Thierry CLERC

CLERC IFL AVOCATS

29, rue Raymond Aron
76130 MONT-SAINT-AIGNAN
(FRANCE)

Tel. 00 33 235 591 134

Fax 00 33 235 599 599

Paris contact details:

19, avenue Rapp

75007 PARIS

(FRANCE)

Tel. 00 33 145 557 200

Fax 00 33 147 537 614

Email clerc@eurojuris.fr



AVOCAT

Registered with the Paris & Rouen Bar Associations

WORK EXPERIENCE

A partner in the IFL AVOCATS law firm based in Paris and Rouen (Normandy):

- 20 people
- Various departments, among which:
 - International Law
 - Intellectual Property
 - Corporate Law
 - Labor Law.

Thierry CLERC holds specialty certificates in Commercial Law (1994) and international Law (1996).

Thierry CLERC has been acting as a legal adviser and as a litigator before the State courts and Arbitration Courts.

ACTIVITY IN THE FIELDS OF SPORTS & EVENT ORGANIZATION

- Legal assistance as part of the organization of tennis tournaments, marathons, 1 stage of the Tour de France
- Legal assistance as part of golf club development (Articles of Association, contracts)
- Legal assistance as part of the organization of tall ship meetings in Rouen(Normandy) (Armada) and Brest (Brittany)since 1987, as well as in Dunkirk, Toulon (Cote d'Azur) and Barcelona (Spain) in 2013, i.e. a total of 14 events over more than 25 years, gathering several million people at each event.

Main topics addressed:

- Articles of Association
- Land control
- Sports regulations
- Entry fees
- Financial protection
- Name protection
- Advertising and royalties
- Partnership agreements
- Rental agreements with stallholders
- Exclusivities and competition
- Chartering agreements
- Transportation contracts
- Employment contracts
- Volunteering
- Insurance contracts
- Litigation.

PRO-BONO WORK

- 1985 **Chairman of the “Sports & law” organization**
- 1985 **Organization of a congress on sports managers’ liability**
- Since 1992 **A member of EUROJURIS INTERNATIONAL**
- Since 1994 **A member of the FFG (French Golfing Federation) legal committees: legal affairs, disciplinary committee, doping, elections.**
- 1996 - 2000 **Board member of EUROJURIS INTERNATIONAL**
- 2000 - 2003 **EUROJURIS INTERNATIONAL President**
- 2003 **Founder of the EUROJURIS INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS GROUP (IBG)**
- Since 2015 **Chairman of the EUROJURIS INTERNATIONAL Litigation and Contracts Group**
- 2015 **Took part in over 100 international events**

LANGUAGES

French: mother tongue – **English:** fluent

LEISURE TIME

Golfing

Olivier VIBERT

IFL AVOCATS

19, avenue Rapp

75007 PARIS

(FRANCE)

Tel. + 33 1 45 55 72 00

Fax +33 1 47 53 76 14

olivier.vibert@ifl-avocats.com



AVOCAT

Registered with the Paris Bar Associations

WORK EXPERIENCE

Partner in the IFL AVOCATS law firm Paris and Rouen (Normandy):

- 20 people
- Various departments, among which:
 - International Law
 - Business and corporate Law
 - Intellectual Property
 - Labor Law.

ACTIVITY IN THE FIELDS OF SPORTS & EVENT ORGANIZATION

- Legal assistance of sports clubs for contractual aspects or sports organizations on contractual issues
- Legal assistance of sports broadcasting companies of International sports events

Main topics addressed:

- Contracts for sports organizations
- Broadcasting agreements, sales of broadcasting rights,
- Service provider contracts for sports events
- Sponsorship agreement
- Partnership agreements
- articles of association for non profit organizations, foundations or corporations.
- other side contracts for Events : Transportation contracts, lease, financing, etc.
- drafting of sports regulations for a sport federation
- Litigation.

PRO-BONO WORK

- Since 2004 **Member of AIJA (International Association of Young Lawyers) - sports group and International business group**
- Since 2013 **President of Jurismus International - invited to the Board of Eurojuris International**
- 2016 **Member of a working group on social, legal and economical aspects of sports in cooperation with the French national Olympics committee (CNOSF).**

LANGUAGES

French and English

LEISURE TIME

Sailing (racing and cruising)

**Valérie CRÈVECŒUR
CLERC IFL AVOCATS**

29, rue Raymond Aron
76130 MONT-SAINT-AIGNAN
(FRANCE)

Tel. 00 33 235 591 134

Fax 00 33 235 599 599

Email crevecoeur@eurojuris.fr



AVOCAT

WORK EXPERIENCE

- last 18 years **Law firm Clerc & Associés – IFL Avocats (Rouen office)**
- Business contracts, private international law, intellectual property law
 - Domestic and international, contentious and non contentious matters
 - Development of the intellectual property and competitive intelligence department
 - Office quality manager (2007-2010)
 - Former President of Jurismus (young lawyers within the Eurojuris International network)
- 1998/99 **Translations for the European Court of Justice**
- Advocate General's opinions (from French into English)
- 1997 **Translation from English into French**
- Quigley C. - European Community contract law - Kluwer, 1997
- 1996 **Quille, part of the Bouygues group, legal and insurance department**
- Contract law, construction law, company law (3 months)
- 1996 **Barristers' Chambers at 3, Verulam Buildings (London)**
- Civil litigation, research and drafting (5 weeks)
- 1995 **Teaching assistant in French Law at the University of Staffordshire**
- Preparation of Erasmus students for future exchange programmes (1 year)
- 1994 **Caisse Régionale du Crédit Agricole de Haute-Normandie, bank**
- Member of the debt recovery team (3 months)

EDUCATION

- 1998 **Qualified as *avocat* / Member of the Rouen Bar Association**
- D.U.E.S.S. (postgraduate diploma) in Litigation (University of Rouen)
- 1997 **Trainee-*avocat* at the Rouen Bar Association**
- 1996 **D.J.C.E. / D.E.S.S. (postgraduate diploma) in Business Law at the University of Caen**
- Incorporating a certificate of expertise in competition, distribution and consumer law
- 1995 **LL.M. in Business Law at the University of Staffordshire (UK)**
- Awarded Postgraduate Diploma in Business Law with « distinction »
 - Dissertation on the E.C. – U.S. co-operation in competition law matters
- 1994 **Maîtrise in Business Law at the University of Le Havre**
- Emphasis on international, European and comparative elements of business law
- 1993 **LL.B. Year 3 at the University of Glamorgan (UK)**
- Subjects : contract, company, international trade, tort, succession and constitutional law

LANGUAGES

French: mother tongue – **English:** fluent – **German:** academic knowledge

CURRICULUM VITAE

MMMag. Barbara EGGER RUSSE

born 15. Oktober 1979
admitted at Bar Association 2009

Kanzlei Greiter Pegger Kofler &
Partner Rechtsanwälte

Maria-Theresien-Straße 24
6020 Innsbruck

barbara.egger-russe@lawfirm.at
Tel. 0043 / (0) 512 / 57 18 11
Fax 0043 / (0) 512 / 58 49 25



PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Since 10/2009 Lawyer at Kanzlei Greiter Pegger Kofler & Partner
Commercial law, company law, M & A, contract law, intellectual property law,
07/2005 - 10/2009 Associate at Kanzlei Greiter Pegger Kofler & Partner
10/2004 - 06/2005 Legal clerkship at the Innsbruck District Court and Innsbruck Regional Court 2004-2005

EDUCATION

2004 Master of Jurisprudence 2004 (Mag. iur, University of Innsbruck)
2003 Master of Commerce in International Economic and Business Studies (Mag.rer.soc.oec,
University of Innsbruck)-
2002 Master of Commerce in Business Administration (Mag.rer.soc.oec, University of Innsbruck)
2002 Université de Lausanne / Law Faculty
2000 / 2001 Université de Lausanne / HEC

TEACHING AND LECTURING APPOINTMENTS

Since 2010 University of Innsbruck, Law School, External Accounting
01/2009 - heute Management Center Innsbruck, Marketing law

PUBLICATIONS

Handbuch der internationalen Zwangsvollstreckung, Country Section Austria, Co-Autor
Egger-Russe, B., Rinderer, N.: Vertragsraumordnung: Die rechtliche Lösung für das knappe Gut Grund und Boden? (evonova 2015)
Egger-Russe, B.; Pegger, F.: Neuer Wind für die Gesellschaft Bürgerlichen Rechts, econova 2014/12

CURRICULUM VITAE

JOHANNES BEYER

v. EINEM & PARTNER mbB
RECHTSANWÄLTE
Goethestrasse 7
60313 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Tel: + 49 (0) 69 9203479-0
Mobil: +49 (0) 172 671 6503
Fax: + 49 (0) 69 9203479-15
e-mail: beyer.sekretariat@fra.einem.de



Education

- 1989 Master of Laws, admitted to the Bar Association Frankfurt am Main
- 2002 Bar-certified Specialist in Employment Law

Work Experience

- 1989 – 2008: Practicing lawyer at Peter, Coutandin & Beyer law office
- 2009 onwards: Practicing lawyer at v. Einem & Partner Frankfurt am Main

Special Work Experience

- Two-years postgraduate scholarship in Tokyo, Japan
- Commercial and trade law
- Employment law, individual and collective
- Legal advice for medium-sized businesses
- Cross-border legal relationships, with a specific focus on Japan

Memberships/Engagements

- Member of the German-Japanese Lawyers Association
- Member of DJW (Japan-German Business Association)
- President of the German-Japanese Association Frankfurt am Main
- Member of Eurojuris International

Language skills

German, English